
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

sultan  <sultan@cross-world.com>

Monday,  November 07,  201612.36  PM

manwar@cross-world.com
'Aziz Sir.,.  'asish',  moshiur@cross-world.com

RE:  Regarding  electrical  system  in Vintage  Denims  Ltd( ABA)  project.

High

Note that this job  must   be completed w'Ithin 7 days

BR

SultanSakauatSarkar\CROSSWORLDLTD|Manager,Managedservicedivlslon|HouseNE(O)06,Road92,
Gulshan-2  ,  Dhaka  1212,  BangladesH  p.  +880  2  8811858,  9891442  |  mob.  01755514792  I    f    +880  2  8816205

|  Email   s!alrfu]jaqQssapd±jQ!±i  I   , L  !A!!A!±¢Lsrgss=!A!Qr!±£Qm

From:  sultan  [ma.Ilto..sultan@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday,  November 07,  201612:36  PM
To: 'manwar@cross-world.com'

Cc:  'Aziz Sir';  'asish';  'mosh.Iur@cross-world.com'

Subject:FW:Regardingelectr.IcalsysteminVintageDenimsLtd(ABA)project.

Importance:  High

Dear  Manwar,

PleaseraisereqiHsitlonandinstaH02NosenergymeteratVDLMaownaPro]ectBIHw"beproceedasperunitprlce

of the  Energy  Meter  previous work  order.

BR

Sultan  Sakauat  Sarkar  |CROSS  WORLD  LTD|  Manager  ,  Managed  service  divlsion  I  House  NE(O)06  ,  Road  92,
Gulsnan-2  ,  Dhaka  1212,  Banglades"  p    +880  2  881  1858,  9891442  |  mob   01755514792  I    f   +880  2  8816205

I  EmaH   galnp@£IQssre±£Leem  I   '\, :  www.cross-world.com

F ro in : Ka ws a r [rna!J±gi!se±4!sar@a±agr9±±Pbd=SQm]

Sent: Thursday,  November 03,  2016 6:43 PM
sultan cross-wo rld.com

i::-I-E-D-VDL';p3LeLshejeee±£i!!±agedenim±±=£Qin;`Saidar

TO : aflsbjapts±;
HasiburRahman';!±£±£i±@±±agrg±!a±±=SQm

;:.bjLe:::V;;':R=.gua-:a=n;-eiectricaisysteininvintageDenimsLtd(ABA)project.

Deal. Mr.  Asish & Mr.  Sultan

We want to  instaH another two energy meter in  02 mos LT panel.
Aswehavealreadyappi.ovedratesoplsinstallitandsubmitthebill,wewillmakepayment.--=±:  ----:I-i-i::-::-_::-:-::-          -s=-i

j`

Aiid  still we ai.e waiting for see the day  light harvesting systcm£
meter  installed.

BR
Kawsal.



Ref:      CWPL/VDL(ABAysBT/2016/001
Dated:  8/11/2016

The Managing  Director
VDSL(ABA Group)
Mouma,  Sreepur,  Gazipur..

COMMERCIAL OFFER

Sub :  Offer for supply and Installation Of Energy Meter.

h    I          I     I   .:.`rii'ii

SL# Descriptions Qty. Unit Unit price Total  price
FOREIGN  CURRENCY PORTION inTk inTk

..01) Energy Meter (  PM  1200) 2 Pcs

55,160.00

Schneider

I -  02) cT(300/5A)        |   C    PC4/`RiseSun 2 #^
03) Wiring Cable 100 Feet

1xl.5 rm BYA Red/BIack
04) Cable  Lugs 50 Pcs

1.5 rm I lugs with color tube
R/Y /B/B

05) Cable  Lugs 50 Pcs

1.5 rm 0 lugs  8mm dia hole with color tube
Rfr /B/B

06) Cable  Lugs 50 Pcs

1.5 rm u lugs  8mm dia hole with color tube
Rfr /B/B

07) Fuse  ( 5A Ceramic with  Casing) 1 Pcs

08) Installation Charge with Wiring 1 Job 24840 24,840.00

Total Amount in Tk=                                                                              80,000.00

N.B:  The above Price Excluded VAT and Tax.

Terms & Conditions:

01)      Validity         :  Ourofferwill remain valid fora period of  10 days from the date of this offer.

02)      DeliveryTime     :  15.20Days

03)      Payment     :   100%  afterdelivery.

04)     Warrantee :    OneYearfrom Delivery

Thanking you.

Yours very truly,
Cross World Power Ltd.

Cell:  01777719792

Md. Moshiur Rahman

AGM, Sales

lvl:  01755514703

House 06,  Road 92, Gulshan,  Dhaka 1212,  Bangladesh
Tel:  (8802) 8811858, 8816528, 9891442 I  Fax:  (8802) 8816205 I  E-mail:  info@cross-world.com


